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Phishing

From: info@aditihealthcare.in

To

Sent: 2020-07-2¢ PM

Subject: [ Subscription Failed! ]: - We unable to process renewal prime.

Renewal Failed!

Hello

Unfortunately, we were unable to process your Amazon Prime membership payment. But don't worry, it's
easy to solve & We are here to help!

Your payment failed for the following reason:

Declined for unknown reasons
The card was declined for an unknown reason.

To continue using Prime Benefits, you need to update your payment information. Make sure you update
this by 7/29/2020 1:04:57 AM. Otherwise your account will be automatically lock up.

Go to your account

Best Regards,
Team Membership



Phishing

C W8 https://masuklewa

fap/signin?session ibdSed7-

amazon

Sign in

Email (phone for mobile accounts)

Password Forgot your password?

Sign in

Keep me signed in. Details ~

Create your Amazon account

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Help

D 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Phishing

From: Microsoft office365 Team [mailto:cyh11241@lausd.net]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:39 PM

To:

Subject: Your Mailbox Will Shutdown Verify Your Account

] Office 365

Detected spam messages from your <EMAIL APPEARED HERE> account will be
blocked.

If you do not verify your mailbox, we will be force to block your account. If you want to
continue using your email account please yerfy .

Microsoft Security Assistant
Microsoft office365 Team! ©2017 All Rights Reserved
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